
 
 
 
 
Public Notice – Board of Education Online Public Meeting 
 
A public meeting of the Board of Education for School District 62 (Sooke) will be held on November 29 at 7:00 pm. 
 

Please note that all Public Board and Committee meetings are now held in person at the 
District School Board Office, located at 3143 Jacklin Road, Victoria.   
 
Furthermore, the meeting will be livestreamed via MS teams, to encourage more public participation. 

To participate in the meeting please click on this link: Follow Link 
 
To guide you, the following is information on how to join a live event in MS Teams. 

https://support.office.com/en-us/article/attend-a-live-event-in-teams-a1c7b989-ebb1-4479-b750-c86c9bc98d84 

 Anyone who has the link can attend the online meeting without logging in to MS Teams.  

 Members of the public have the opportunity to ask questions related to agenda items discussed at the 

meeting: 

o Select the Q&A function on the right side of the screen. 

o When asking a question using the Q&A function, please identify yourself.  Anonymous questions 

will not be responded to. 

 A reminder for Stakeholder groups to use the Q&A function. 

o Members of the media can direct their questions to the Communications Manager at School 

District 62 for response following the meeting. 

 

 
If you have questions regarding the meeting and how to access it that aren’t answered in the link above please 
email info@sd62.bc.ca.  
 
See link for upcoming and previous Board and Committee meetings Public Meetings | Sooke School District 
(sd62.bc.ca) materials. 

Page 1 of 169

https://jump.sd62.bc.ca/PublicBoardMeetingNovember29-2022
https://support.office.com/en-us/article/attend-a-live-event-in-teams-a1c7b989-ebb1-4479-b750-c86c9bc98d84
mailto:info@sd62.bc.ca
https://www.sd62.bc.ca/board-education/public-meetings
https://www.sd62.bc.ca/board-education/public-meetings


1  

 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
PUBLIC MEETING 

By Live Event 
                        November 29, 2022 – 7:00 p.m. 

 

A G E N D A 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER AND ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF FIRST NATIONS TERRITORIES 
We are honoured to be meeting on the traditional territories of the Coast Salish, 
specifically Esquimalt Nation, Songhees Nation, and acknowledge the three nations 
SD62 works with directly in our schools:  Sc’ianew Nation, and T’Sou-ke Nation; 
including the West Coast Pacheedaht Nation, Nuu-chah-nulth. (words gifted by the 
three nations SD62 works with) 

 
2. AGENDA (page 2) 

2.1 Call for amendments and additional items 
  Motion Requested: That the Board of Education of School District 62 (Sooke) adopt the 

public meeting agenda of November 29, 2022, as presented (or as amended). 
 

3. 

 

MINUTES (page 6) 

3.1  Call for amendments to minutes 
Motion Requested: That the Board of Education of School District 62 (Sooke) adopt the 
public meeting minutes of the October 25, 2022 and November 1, 2022, as presented 
(or amended). 

4. 

 
5. 

 

 
 

 
INFORMATIONAL ITEMS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS 
4.1  Board Chair Update – Ravi Parmar 
4.2  Governor General Awards 2021/2022 – Ravi Parmar 

EDUCATIONAL PRESENTATIONS (page 12) 
5.1  PEXSISEN Elementary School Mascot – Karen DeCicco 

5.2  Student Exchange to Drummondville, Quebec - John Stubbs Memorial School – Matthew 
Tran/Angelina Hendry 
Motion Requested:  That the Board of Education of School District 62 (Sooke) approve the 
student exchange program to Drummondville, Quebec from February 1-8, 2023, subject to the 
oversight and direction of the Superintendent’s Office. 
 

5.3  Student Trip to Ecuador & the Galapagos Islands – Spencer Middle School – Yvonne Clarke 
Motion Requested:  That the Board of Education of School District 62 (Sooke) approve the 
Spencer Middle School trip to Ecuador & the Galapagos Islands from March 19-29, 2024 
subject to the oversight and direction of the Superintendents’ Office. 

 

Page 2 of 169



2  

 
  5.4 Student Trip to Sisters, Oregon – Royal Bay Secondary School – Lucas McNeil 

Motion Requested:  That the Board of Education of School District 62 (Sooke) approve the  
Royal Bay Secondary School boys lacrosse trip to Sisters, Oregon from May 5-8, 2023, subject 
to the oversight and direction of the Superintendent’s Office. 

 
5.5 Student Trip to Sisters, Oregon – Royal Bay Secondary School – Ray Barkwill 

Motion Requested:  That the Board of Education of School District 62 (Sooke) approve the  
Royal Bay Secondary School girls lacrosse trip to Sisters, Oregon from May 5-8, 2023, subject 
to the oversight and direction of the Superintendent’s Office. 
 

5.6 Student Trip to Denver, Colorado – Royal Bay Secondary School – Lucas McNeil 
Motion Requested:  That the Board of Education of School District 62 (Sooke) approve the  
Royal Bay Secondary School boys lacrosse trip to Denver, Colorado from June 15-19, 2023, 
subject to the oversight and direction of the Superintendent’s Office. 

 
  5.7 Student Trip to Belize – Royal Bay Secondary School – Linda Funk 
  Motion Requested:  That the Board of Education of School District 62 (Sooke) approve the  

Royal Bay Secondary School trip to Belize from March 19-26, 2024 subject to the oversight and 
direction of the Superintendent’s Office. 

 
 5.8 Student Trip to Huntington Beach, California – Royal Bay Secondary School – Lucas McNeil 
  Motion Requested:  That the Board of Education of School District 62 (Sooke) approve the  

Royal Bay Secondary School boys lacrosse trip to Huntington Beach, California from February 
2-6, 2023 subject to the oversight and direction of the Superintendent’s Office. 
 

 5.9 Student Exchange to Auignon, France – Royal Bay Secondary School – Mike Huck 
  Motion Requested:  That the Board of Education of School District 62 (Sooke) approve the  

student exchange program to Auignon, France from March 5-31, 2023, subject to the 
oversight and direction of the Superintendent’s Office. 

 
6. 

 

CORRESPONDENCE & DELEGATIONS 
6.1  Correspondence (page 108) 

a.  Letter from Minister Whiteside dated November 3, 2022, RE: School Food Program 
Motion Requested:  That the Board of Education of School District 62 (Sooke) receive the 
letter from the Minister Whiteside dated November 3, 2022 RE: School Food Program. 

b.  Letter from Assistant Deputy Minister Kim dated November 9, 2022 RE: School Food 
Program. 
Motion Requested:  That the Board of Education of School District 62 (Sooke) receive the 
letter from Assistant Deputy Minister Kim dated November 9, 2022 RE: School Food 
Program. 
 

c.  Letter from the STA dated November 10, 2022 RE: Draft Policy C-434 Universal 
Precautions. 
Motion Requested:  That the Board of Education of School District 62 (Sooke) receive the 
letter from the STA dated November 10, 2022 RE: Draft Policy C-434 Universal 
Precautions. 
 

d.  Letter from the District of Metchosin dated November 16, 2022 RE: Appointment to 

Page 3 of 169



3  

 

 
7. 

 

School Board Trustee. 
Motion Requested:  That the Board of Education of School District 62 (Sooke) receive the 
letter from the District of Metchosin dated November 16, 2022 RE: Appointment to School 
Board Trustee. 
 

e.  Letter from the Victoria Family Court and Youth Justice Committee – October 7, 2022 RE: 
Increased Funding and Staff Resources for MYST/CRED 
Motion Requested:  That the Board of Education of School District 62 (Sooke) receive the 
letter from the Victoria Family Court and Youth Justice Committee – October 7, 2022 RE: 
Increased Funding and Staff Resources for MYST/CRED. 

6.2       Standing Delegations (STA, CUPE, PVP, SPEAC) – 5 minutes each 

FINANCE, FACILITIES AND SERVICES 
7.1  Resources Committee – Meeting of November 15, 2022 – Ravi Parmar (page 119) 

Motion Requested:  That the Board of Education of School District 62 (Sooke)  
receive the report from the Resources Committee Meeting of November 15, 2022 

7.2        Capital Plan Bylaw 2022-02 – Colwood Elementary School Lease – Harold Cull (page 146) 
Motion Requested:  That the Board of Education of School District 62 (Sooke) give first reading 
to Disposal of Real Property Bylaw No. 2022-02 in order to authorize the lease of a 0.32 acres 
(1,224m3)triangle section on the north field of the Colwood Elementary property located at 
3000 Wishart Road. 
 

7.3  Staff Affordability Fund – Ravi Parmar (page 153) 
Motion Requested:  That the Board of Education of School District 62 (Sooke) direct the 
superintendent to create a one-time $25,000 staff affordability fund to support staff members 
struggling with rising costs due to global inflation.  And furthermore, the fund be modelled off 
the student and family affordability fund. 
 

 
8.        EDUCATION PROGRAM  

8.1  Education-Policy Committee – Meeting of November 8, 2022 – Ravi Parmar (page 155) 
Motion Requested:  Given that the required period for Notice of Motion has been served, that 
the Board of Education of School District 62 (Sooke) adopt new Policy F-325 “Cyber Risk and 
Security”. 
 
Motion Requested:  That the Board of Education of School District 62 (Sooke) receive the 
Quarter One Strategic Plan Report presented at the Education-Policy Committee Meeting of 
November 8, 2022. 
 
Motion Requested:  That the Board of Education of School District 62 (Sooke) receive 
the report from the Education-Policy Committee Meeting of November 8, 2022. 
 

8.2  Adoption of Policy and Regulations – Scott Stinson (page 158) 
Motion Requested:  Given that the required period for Notice of Motion has been served, that 
the Board of Education of School District 62 (Sooke) adopt the revised Policy and Regulations 
C-434 “Universal Precautions”. 
 

9.      STUDENTS 

Page 4 of 169



4  

 

 

10.      FOUNDATIONS & GOVERNANCE 
10.1  Na’tsa’maht Education Council - Meeting of November 16, 2022 – Paul Block (page 161) 

 
10.2  Board Reaffirmation of Values and SOGI Training – Allison Watson (page 163) 

Motion Requested:  That the Board of Education of School District No. 62 (Sooke)  
publicly reaffirm its support for the use of classroom materials that destigmatizes  
and normalizes conversations around gender identity and sexual orientation, including  
SOGI 123 resources.    
 
Motion Requested:  That the Board of Education of School District No. 62 (Sooke) engage  
in gender diversity training and capacity-building to adapt practice and language, by  
partnering with a gender diversity consulting company. 

11.       ADMINISTRATION 
11.1  Superintendent’s Report – Scott Stinson (page 166) 

 
12.     PERSONNEL 

  
13.      UPCOMING EVENTS  

 
14.     FUTURE ITEMS 

 
15.      QUESTION PERIOD 

Members of the public have the opportunity to ask questions related to agenda items discussed at 
tonight’s meeting using the QA function in MS Teams.  Individuals must identify themselves and ask 
questions directed to the Chair. Members of the media can direct their questions to the Manager, 
Communications for response following the meeting. 

 
16. ADJOURNMENT 

Page 5 of 169



�  

 

 

MINUTES 
BOARD OF EDUCATION 

PUBLIC MEETING 
LIVE MS Teams Event 

October 25, 2022 – 7:00 p.m. 
 

 
TRUSTEES:  Ravi Parmar, Board Chair Bob Beckett 

Wendy Hobbs   Bob Phillips  
Dianna Seaton   Margot Swinburnson  
Allison Watson (virtual) 

 
STAFF: Scott Stinson, Superintendent 
  Harold Cull, Secretary-Treasurer 

Paul Block, Associate Superintendent 
Monica Braniff, Associate Superintendent 

 David Strange, Associate Superintendent 
Fred Hibbs, Executive Director, HR 
Farzaan Nusserwanji, Executive Director, IT 

  Steve Tonnesen, Manager IT Operations 
Sue Grundy, Manager Executive Operations 

 
REGRETS:  

   
SECRETARY: Kristina Ross 
_____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 
1. CALL TO ORDER 

The meeting was called to order at 7:00 p.m. by the Board Chair.  Ravi Parmar acknowledged the  
traditional territories of the First Nations.   
 

2. AGENDA 

2.1 Call for amendments and additional items 
  

125. MOVED Margot Swinburnson/Dianna Seaton 
That the Board of Education of School District 62 (Sooke) adopt the agenda of 
October 25, 2022 as amended. 
CARRIED 

 

3. MINUTES 

3.1 Call for amendments to minutes 
 

126. MOVED Dianna Seaton/Bob Beckett 
That the Board of Education of School District 62 (Sooke) adopt the minutes of  
the September 27, 2022 meeting as presented. 

Page 6 of 169



�  

 

CARRIED 
 

4. INFORMATIONAL ITEMS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS 
4.1 Board Chair Update – Ravi Parmar 

The Chair acknowledged the Board of Education and thanked them for their years of service.  He indicated that the 
District had recognized its Board earlier in the evening and expressed his gratitude for the solid foundation that 
remained.  He acknowledged the work required moving forward in a growing school district and congratulated the 
Trustees Elect.   

 
4.2 Sport Assist Cheque Presentation – Wendy Hobbs 

Trustee Hobbs, on behalf of Sport Assist, presented School District 62 with a $12,000 cheque to support physical 
literacy and instruction.   

 
5. EDUCATIONAL PRESENTATIONS  

 5.1 Student Trip to Seattle, Washington – Royal Bay Secondary School – Wayne Kelly 
  Wayne Kelly provided an overview of the student trip. 
 
 127. MOVED Bob Beckett/Bob Phillips 

That the Board of Education of School District 62 (Sooke) approve the Royal Bay Secondary  
School lacrosse trip to Seattle from December 2-4, 2022, subject to the oversight and direction  
of the Superintendent’s office. 
CARRIED 

 
6. CORRESPONDENCE & DELEGATIONS 
6.1 Standing Delegations (STA, CUPE, PVP, SPEAC) – 5 minutes each 

STA – Jennifer Anderson 
Jennifer Anderson thanked the outgoing Board of Education for their service and welcomed the incoming 
Board of Education.  She indicated they have a lot of work ahead of them to support teachers, and their 
mental health. 

 
 CUPE – Amber Leonard 

Amber Leonard recognized the United Way Campaign, spoke about its work in the local community, and spoke 
about CUPE 459 support of a national breakfast program.  CUPE would like to see a fully staffed program 
available at all schools across the District.  Further, she noted that November 8, 2022 is National Aboriginal 
Veterans Day. 

 
PVP – Krista Leakey 
Krista Leakey provided an update to the Board of Education on the activities in the District.  The EMCS Band was 
invited to perform at the B.C. Lieutenant Governors House; guests included the Minister of Education and 
Premier Horgan.  Spencer Middle School introduced its first Cheer Quad and started its intermural sports 
program. PEXSISEN and Sooke Elementary Schools received a literacy reading grant from Indigo, while the 
Milnes Landing Zone hosted its first Cross Country Meet.    

 
SPEAC – Melissa Da Silva 
Melissa Da Silva thanked the Board of Education for their years of service and acknowledged that their work 
helped shape the foundation of the school district.  She congratulated the incoming Board of Education and 
spoke about the success of the Trustee Candidate Forum that SPEAC held.  SPEAC will host all PAC Presidents 
and Vice Presidents on November 21, 2022 at its Annual Leadership Dinner at Royal Bay Secondary School and 
will hold its next monthly meeting on November 16, 2022. 

 

Page 7 of 169



�  

 

7. FINANCE, FACILITIES AND SERVICES 
7.1 Resources Committee – Meeting of October 11, 2022 – Bob Beckett 

Trustee Beckett provided the Board of Education with an overview of the Resources Committee Meeting. 
 

128. MOVED Bob Beckett/Bob Phillips 
That the Board of Education of School District 62 (Sooke) receive the report from the Resources  
Committee Meeting of October 11, 2022. 
CARRIED 

 
7.2 Additional Counselling FTEs from May 25, 2022 Motion – David Strange 

 Staff have completed their review of enrollment, budget and staffing related to counselling.  Allocated 
counselling staffing for 2022/23 is 6.28 FTE above Collective Agreement ratios. 

 
 129. MOVED Allison Watson/Margot Swinburnson 

 That the Board of Education for School District 62 (Sooke) request staff to explore other 
specialized staffing and resources that can support student needs and bring back during the 
amended budget process. 

 CARRIED 
 

8. EDUCATION PROGRAM 
8.1 Report on the Education-Policy Committee – Meeting held on October 4, 2022 

Trustee Swinburnson provided the Board of Education with an overview of the Education-Policy Committee 
Meeting. 

 
130. MOVED Margot Swinburnson/Bob Beckett 

That the Board of Education for School District 62 (Sooke) rescind Policy and Regulations C-433  
“HIV Virus (A.I.D.S.)” and remove them from the District’s Policy manual. 
CARRIED 
 

131. MOVED Margot Swinburnson/Dianna Seaton 
That the Board of Education for School District 62 (Sooke) give Notice of Motion to draft new  
Policy and Regulations C-434 “Universal Precautions”. 
CARRIED 
 

132. MOVED Margot Swinburnson/Bob Beckett 
That the Board of Education of School District 62 (Sooke) receive the report from the Education- 
Policy Committee Meeting of October 4, 2022. 
CARRIED 

 
9. STUDENTS 

 
10. FOUNDATIONS & GOVERNANCE 
10.1 Na’tsa’maht Education Council - Meeting of October 18, 2022 – Dianna Seaton 

Trustee Seaton provided the Board of Education with an overview of the Na’tsa’maht Education Committee 
Meeting which included discussion on changes to their Terms of Reference, and the need to reengage with the  
local community. 

 
11. ADMINSTRATION 
11.1 Superintendent’s Report – Scott Stinson 

Page 8 of 169



�  

 

 Scott Stinson provided an update to the Board of Education on the TASK Program, the upcoming post-secondary 
project being built in Langford, our municipal partnerships and the necessity to engage the Mayor and Council 
Elects, the opening of Centre Mountain Lellum, and upcoming Board Orientation.   

 
12. PERSONNEL 
 
13. UPCOMING EVENTS 

November 1 – Swearing-In Ceremony & Inaugural Meeting 
 

14. FUTURE ITEMS 
  
15. QUESTION PERIOD 

Members of the public can ask questions related to agenda items. All media questions can be directed to the 
Manager, Strategic Communications for follow-up and response. 

 
16. ADJOURNMENT 

The meeting was adjourned at 8:32 p.m. 
  

Certified Correct: 
 
 
 
 

____________________________  _________________________________ 
Chairperson of the Board   Secretary-Treasurer 

Page 9 of 169



�  

 

 

MINUTES 
 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
PUBLIC MEETING 

November 1, 2022 – 7:00 p.m. 
School Board Office 
3143 Jacklin Road 

 
 
TRUSTEES:  Cendra Beaton  Russ Chipps 
   Amanda Dowhy  Ebony Logins 
   Ravi Parmar  Trudy Spiller 
   Allison Watson 
 
STAFF:  Scott Stinson, Superintendent 

   Harold Cull, Secretary-Treasurer 
   Paul Block, Associate Superintendent 
   Monica Braniff, Associate Superintendent 

   David Strange, Associate Superintendent  
Fred Hibbs, Executive Director, Human Resources 
Farzaan Nusserwanji, Executive Director, IT 
Steve Tonnesen, Manager IT Operations 

 
SECRETARY: Kristina Ross 

____________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

 
1. CALL TO ORDER AND AKNOWLEDGEMENT OF FIRST NATION TERRITORIES 

The meeting was called to order at 7:01 p.m. by the Secretary-Treasurer.  Harold Cull acknowledged the  
traditional territories of the First Nations.  

 
 WELCOME AND BLESSING BROTHER RICK 
 Brother Rick, Elder Henry Chipps and Chief Russ Chipps and provided the welcome and blessed the proceedings.   
 
 10. FOUNDATIONS & GOVERNANCE 

 
10.1 Oath of Office – Harold Cull 

The Secretary-Treasurer introduced the Board of Education and led them through their Oath of Office to 
officially form the Board of Education of School District 62 (Sooke). 

 
10.2 Trustee Elections – Harold Cull 

The Secretary-Treasurer assumed the Chair and called for nominations for Board Chair. 

Page 10 of 169



�  

 

a. The Secretary-Treasurer called for nominations for Board Chair.  Ravi Parmar was declared elected 
by acclamation.  Chair Parmar then assumed the Chair and continued the election process. 

b. Amanda Dowhy was nominated for the position of Vice-Chair and was declared elected by 
acclamation. 

c. Allison Watson was nominated as BCSTA Representative. 
Ebony Logins was nominated as the Alternate BCSTA. 

d. Cendra Beaton was nominated as BCPSEA Trustee Representative. 
Trudy Spiller was nominated as Alternate BCPSEA Trustee Representative. 

 
The Board Chair congratulated the new Board of Education, and each of the trustees on their committee 
assignments.  He spoke about the importance of the work that a Board of Education undertakes, and the 
need for continued momentum in the District as well as the diversity being represented on the new 
Board.  He looks forward to working with the newly elected Mayors and Councillors across our 
community. 
 

11. ADJOURNMENT 
The meeting was adjourned at 7:42 p.m. 

 
Certified Correct: 
 
 
 

 
____________________________  _________________________________ 
Chairperson of the Board   Secretary-Treasurer 

Page 11 of 169



1  

 

 

Board Info Note 
Board of Education Meeting 

November 29, 2022 
Agenda Item: 5.1 – PEXSISEN Elementary School Mascot 

 
 
Background:  
 
PEXSISEN Elementary School has completed the process of selecting a mascot to represent their school. 
Following Policy and Administrative Regulations C-435, the school consulted with students, staff, parents, and 
administrative officers in making this decision. This representative committee ensured that the selection of 
the mascot would meet the following policy and regulations guidelines:  

 Names, logos, and mascots must be considerate of gender and cultural sensitivities. 

 Names, logos, and mascots must not conflict with the goals and culture of the school.  

 Corporate names, logos and mascots must be avoided.  

 Schools must respect other schools’ names, logos and mascots when choosing their own.  

 Copyrights must be respected.  

Process:  
 

 Brought concept of a mascot to PAC prior to end of last school year. 
 Brought to PAC again in October - Revisited the idea of connecting PEXSISEN to CML’s (not confirmed) Bears.  Asked 

for volunteers to sit on committee.  Parent stepped forward and agreed to come to school during lunch to meet 
with students and teachers in November. 

  
 Brought concept to staff on Planning Day in August 
 Revisited during October staff meeting. Asked for volunteers to sit on the committee. Three teachers stepped 

forward to meet with students and parents in November. 
  

 Asked the Grade 4/5 teachers (there are 3 classes) to send 4 to 6 volunteers that were interested in discussing the 
mascot to a meeting in October. 20 students participated in a discussion about different options for a mascot (local, 
relevant, connected).   

  

 On November 4th, Parent, staff, and student reps met with PVP to discuss the idea of being the PEXSISEN Cubs- 
what it would mean to the school, to the kids, to the staff.  All in agreement for PEXSISEN Cubs.  
 
 

Next Steps:  

 Working with NIE department and community to design an official logo and mascot image.  
 
 

Page 12 of 169



Page 13 of 169



Page 14 of 169



Page 15 of 169



Page 16 of 169



Page 17 of 169



Page 18 of 169



Page 19 of 169



Page 20 of 169



Page 21 of 169



Page 22 of 169



Page 23 of 169



Page 24 of 169



Page 25 of 169



Page 26 of 169



Page 27 of 169



Page 28 of 169



Page 29 of 169



Page 30 of 169



Page 31 of 169



Page 32 of 169



Page 33 of 169



Page 34 of 169



Page 35 of 169



Page 36 of 169



Page 37 of 169



Page 38 of 169



Page 39 of 169



Page 40 of 169



Page 41 of 169



Page 42 of 169



Page 43 of 169



Page 44 of 169



Page 45 of 169



Page 46 of 169



Page 47 of 169



Page 48 of 169



Page 49 of 169



Page 50 of 169



Page 51 of 169



Page 52 of 169



Page 53 of 169



Page 54 of 169



Page 55 of 169



Page 56 of 169



Page 57 of 169



Page 58 of 169



Page 59 of 169



Page 60 of 169



Page 61 of 169



Page 62 of 169



Page 63 of 169



Page 64 of 169



Page 65 of 169



Page 66 of 169



Page 67 of 169



Page 68 of 169



Page 69 of 169



Page 70 of 169



Page 71 of 169



Page 72 of 169



Page 73 of 169



Page 74 of 169



Page 75 of 169



Page 76 of 169



Page 77 of 169



Page 78 of 169



Page 79 of 169



Page 80 of 169



Page 81 of 169



Page 82 of 169



Page 83 of 169



Page 84 of 169



Page 85 of 169



Page 86 of 169



Page 87 of 169



Page 88 of 169



Page 89 of 169



Page 90 of 169



Page 91 of 169



Page 92 of 169



Page 93 of 169



Page 94 of 169



Page 95 of 169



Page 96 of 169



Page 97 of 169



Page 98 of 169



Page 99 of 169



Page 100 of 169



Page 101 of 169



Page 102 of 169



Page 103 of 169



Page 104 of 169



Page 105 of 169



Page 106 of 169



Page 107 of 169



Page 108 of 169



Page 109 of 169



Page 110 of 169



Page 111 of 169



President: Jennifer Anderson ~ lp62@bctf.ca 
1st Vice-President: Rita Zeni ~ lx62vp@bctf.ca 
2nd Vice-President: Christina Kempenaar ~ lx62vp2@bctf.ca 
Office Manager: Taryn Treloar ~ sooketeachers@shaw.ca 
Address: 107-689 Hoffman Ave, Victoria, BC, V9B 4X1 
Phone: (250) 474-5555 ~ Website: www.Sooketeachers.org 

 
November 10, 2022 
 
Board of Education 
School District No. 62 (Sooke)  
3143 Jacklin Road  
Victoria, BC V9B 5R1 
 
Re: Draft Policy C-434 Universal Precautions 
 
Dear Board of Education: 
 
The Sooke Teachers’ Association is writing to express their concerns surrounding the wording of the 
administrative regulations that accompany the draft policy C-434 Universal Precautions. 
 
The STA acknowledges that universal precautions are an excellent way to prevent the transmission of disease 
through contact with bodily fluids and we appreciate that the administrative regulations outline that training 
is required before dealing with these fluids. The STA is concerned that the administrative regulations 
specifically spell out Hepatitis A, B, and C and HIV as the infection risk. By including specific infections, workers 
will have their focus narrowed to only these viruses when there are a plethora of other dangerous infections 
that can be spread through contact with blood, other bodily secretions, and stool.  
 
Further, the inclusion of Hepatits A, B, and C and HIV works to further perpetuate the stigma that is associated 
with these infections. People living with these infections face discrimination and stigma due to their positive 
status and these diseases disproportionally affect minority populations. By spelling out these infections out 
specifically, the administrative regulations are continuing the stigma by stating that workers follow the 
universal precautions so that they don’t become one of the infected. The fact is that many infections, some of 
which are deadly, are spread through contact with bodily fluids, thus there is no need to specify these 
diseases.  
 
Ultimately, bodily fluids contain a wide variety of infectious agents and there is no need to specify Hepatitis 
A,B, and C and HIV directly. The same message can be relayed by saying that infections can be transmitted 
through blood and through body fluids. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Christina Kempenaar,  
2nd Vice-President 
Sooke Teachers’ Association 
 
cc: Scott Stinson – Superintendent; Paul Block – Associate Superintendent; David Strange – Associate 
Superintendent; Monica Braniff – Associate Superintendent 

Page 112 of 169



Page 113 of 169



 
 
 
October 7, 2022  
 
Attention: Regional Governance Council - Integrated Police Units 

c/o Paula Kully, Executive Assistant, Oak Bay Police Department (pkully@oakbaypolice.org) 
Kevin Murdoch, Co-Chair, RGU-IPU ("Kevin Murdoch" <kmurdoch@crd.bc.ca>) 

 
Re: Increased funding and staff resources for MYST/CRED  
 
The Victoria Family Court and Youth Justice Committee is writing to urge the Regional 
Governance Council to continue its efforts to secure increased staffing and resource funding for 
the Greater Victoria Mobile Youth Services Team (MYST) and its critically important 
collaborative work with the Pacific Centre Family Services Association’s Crime Reduction and 
Exploitation Diversion (CRED) program. 
 
An alarming and urgent presentation by CRED’s Mia Golden at a recent committee meeting 
generated a request by our members to write the Regional Governance Council – IPU 
expressing strong continued support for her partnership with MYST and colleague Constable 
Gord Magee from the Victoria Police Department.  
 
The pair have been regular attendees at VFCYJC meetings in recent years, providing ongoing 
updates to the committee’s mix of municipal councillors and Capital Regional District 
appointees about the mounting crisis experienced by vulnerable youth in the region.  
 
Golden and Magee have a case load of 200+ young people at risk throughout Greater Victoria. 
Many are still in school and present as average teenagers who participate in sports and 
extracurricular activities while also dabbling in risky behaviours that can quickly spiral out of 
control. A sadly familiar litany of often tragic outcomes – drug addiction, gangs, exploitation 
and sexual trafficking included – can result.   
 
They are the only police officer and counsellor duo working this supremely challenging beat in 
the region, and the hours they can dedicate are severely limited.  “We go from one fire to the 
next,” Golden said. “There are just the two of us, and we are barely keeping heads above 
water.“ 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 114 of 169

mailto:pkully@oakbaypolice.org
mailto:kmurdoch@crd.bc.ca


The VFCYJC ask:  
 
i) That the Regional Governance Council advocate to the Province of British Columbia for 
increased resource funding and staffing for MYST/CRED street teams. At a minimum, one 
additional CRED counsellor/MYST police officer team is required immediately.   
 
ii) MYST appointees from regional police departments turnover every three years on average. 
It can, however, take an extended period for an individual to develop the unique skills 
required to deal effectively with vulnerable youth and to develop relationships with these 
youth. We agree with Ms. Golden that extending MYST postings to up to five years makes 
excellent sense.  
 
To repeat, this is a critically urgent matter that requires quick action. “We are frankly 
overwhelmed by the size and scope of the crisis on our streets,” Golden told us. “This service 
model demonstrably works and we continue to experience wins as we intervene with young 
people and support both them and their parents. Yet we urgently need more help.”  
 
Thank you to the Regional Governance Council for hearing this message and your good work to 
date. Please continue your likely ongoing efforts to secure additional support and ongoing 
reliable support for MYST/CRED.  
 
Sincerely,   
 
Marie-Terese Little, Chair 
Victoria Family Court and Youth Justice Committee  
 
cc Premier David Eby 
cc Hon. Murray Rankin, Attorney General  
cc Hon. Mike Farnworth, Minister of Public Safety and Solicitor General  
cc Hon. Sheila Malcolmson, Minister of Mental Health and Addictions 
cc CRD Chair Colin Plant 
cc CRD Vice Chair Maja Tait 
cc CRD Municipalities  
cc SD#61, SD#62, SD#63, SD#93 
 
Attachment: Appendix: Summary Report on Mia Golden’s April 28 VFCYJC presentation  
 

 
 
 
 
 

Page 115 of 169



Appendix: presentation by Mia Golden, Mobile Youth Services Team, 
Crime Reduction and Exploitation Diversion (CRED) program director 
with the Pacific Centre Family Services Association. 
 
Context and Issues  
 
- Victoria is a harbour town, and as such is an increasingly notorious prime location for gang 
activity, drugs and sex trafficking 

- BC declared a public health emergency in April 2016 in response to the rise in drug overdoses 
and deaths. Coroners Service statistics show that there have been 9.013 unintentional illicit 
drug toxicity deaths in British Columbia since then (through March 31, 2022).  

- Encouraging drug addiction in teenagers is a proven way to control and make them dependent 
on abusive figures. Youth in the Victoria region are being used as mules for drugs to Vancouver 
and Washington state.    
 
- A decade following Amanda Todd’s tragic death, cyber-bullying, extortion and sexual 
harassment remain a huge issue yet has become so normalized that many youth no longer 
regard it as a big deal. “The explosion of social media, easy access to the internet and 
pornography, and the normalization of highly sexualized and often violent content are all issues 
that contribute to the exploitation of young people,” said Golden.   
 
- Predators seeking to groom and socialize (condition) young people have been dramatically 
enabled by social media. In the past, they were in plain sight while lurking in malls, parks and 
outside schools. Now they operate in the virtual shadows.  
 
- Predators scan social media seeking evidence that a young person is vulnerable or having a 
bad day. They then act with a variety of direct and subtle strategies that include friending, 
meet-ups, favours/gifts, desensitization, drugs/addiction, “sextortion,” threats and outright 
ownership.  
 
- Gang recruitment occurs on the street, at parties and also on social media. Children in the 
region as young as 12 are being enlisted and are wearing gang colours. There is a danger of 
minimizing this behaviour as youthful indiscretion. Abbotsford’s 856 gang started small yet has 
evolved into a Canada-wide organization. Victoria-based WCGF (West Coast Goat Fuckers) was 
responsible for 200+ police files in 2014 alone, including assault with a weapon.  
 
- Most young people on the street carry pepper spray for self-defence. Some have knives, 
replica guns and, in some cases, actual firearms.  
 

Page 116 of 169



- There are numerous ways in which vulnerable youth find themselves in serious trouble. 
Golden offered several case studies as examples:  
 
i) An 18-year-old girl newly arrived from Quebec was turned into a prostitute by her 
thirtysomething boyfriend (aka pimp), who set her up in a Victoria hotel and marketed her 
through Leo’s List. MYST/CRED offered information and support, which she declined, claiming 
she did not have a pimp.  
 
ii) A 22-year-old whose violent boyfriend, a member of Victoria’s Norteno (aka XIV) gang and a 
drug trafficker, branded his name on her face and induced her into a heavy drug addiction (she 
is now clean and sober); and  
 
iii) Three teenaged sisters from a stable, loving family in the region who were introduced to 
crystal meth and exploited by a man in his 40s (later convicted; two of the sisters are doing well 
today, however the third remains trapped in addiction).  
 
- Gaps and barriers include: systemic issues; lack of sufficient staff and operational resources for 
front-line case workers; outdated legislation (i.e., reforms to the BC Infants Act regarding youth 
consent in particular); lack of sufficient early intervention programs; denial of emerging or even 
full-blown problems by youth and parents alike; vicarious trauma (experienced by parents, 
caregivers and professionals), social bias and more.  
 
 

Signs of Progress  
 
- Supporting both young people in crisis where they’re at on the streets while also being an 
essential go-between with them and their often helpless, overwhelmed parents is a key role for 
the MYST/CRED street team.  
 
- The system, while stretched well beyond capacity, is positioned for improved outcomes 
through early intervention strategies that include education, collaboration, communication, 
parenting support and other resources. These strategies are becoming more sophisticated 
through engagement by parents, schools, police, probation officers and others community 
resources. 
 
- MYST/CRED maintains vital ongoing partnerships with provincial ministries and government 
agencies; Victoria and regional police departments; CRD municipalities and school districts; and 
the Capital Region Action Team for Sexually Exploited Youth (CRAT/SEY), which is affiliated 
directly with VFCYJC.  
 
- Safer Schools Together, based in Surrey, BC, works closely with Victoria-region school districts 
to monitor open-source social media content related to student and staff safety. Among other 
danger signs, it looks for key words that may indicate grooming activities by predators.   
 

Page 117 of 169



- There is strong and encouraging short and longer-term direction from the Province of BC to 
address the crisis, including investing in community based mental health and social services so 
there are more trained front-line workers to help the vulnerable; expansion of the successful 
‘situation table’ model that connects front-line workers from different health, safety and social 
service sectors; and a commitment to keeping our streets safer from gangs and guns.  
 
- A growing number of service providers are working with vulnerable youth in the Greater 
Victoria region, among them Pacific Centre Family Services Association, The White Hatter, Safer 
Schools Together, Youth Empowerment Society, Kiwanis Youth Society, Sanctuary, the Victoria 
Native Friendship Centre, Deborah’s Gate, Canadian Centre for Child Protection, Children of the 
Street Society, cybertip.ca, needhelpnow.ca, the Victoria Child Abuse Prevention and 
Counselling Centre, Discovery Youth Services and The Foundry.  
 
 
     -30-  
 
 

Page 118 of 169



1  

 
 
 

Committee Report of 
Resources Committee Meeting via MS Teams 

November 15, 2022 

 

Present: Ravi Parmar, Trustee (Committee Chair) 
 Ebony Logins, Trustee (Committee Member) 
 Amanda Dowhy, Trustee (Committee Member) 
 Russ Chipps, Trustee 
 Cendra Beaton, Trustee  
 Trudy Spiller, Trustee 
 Scott Stinson, Superintendent & CEO 
 Harold Cull, Secretary-Treasurer 
 Ed Berlando, STA (virtual) 

Trudy Court, CUPE 
Sandra Arnold, SPEAC (virtual) 

  
Staff: Pete Godau, Director, Facilities 
 Windy Beadall, Lead Educator, Capital Planning 
 David Lee-Bonar, Assistant Secretary-Treasurer 
 Steve Tonnesen, Manager, IT Operations 

Nicole Gestwa, IT  
 

1. CALL TO ORDER AND ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF FIRST NATIONS TERRITORIES 
The meeting was called to order at 6:01 pm by the Committee Chair, who acknowledged that  
we are honoured to be meeting on the traditional territories of the Coast Salish, specifically 
Esquimalt Nation, Songhees Nation and acknowledge the three nation SD 62 works with directly in 
our schools; Scia’new Nation, Coast Salish, and T’Sou-ke Nation; including the West Coast 
Pacheedaht Nation Nuu-chah-nulth. (words gifted by the three Nations SD62 works with) 

 
2. COMMITTEE REPORT 

The Board of Education of Sooke School District 62 (Sooke) received the Resources Committee 
Report dated October 11, 2022 at its Public Board Meeting dated October 25, 2022. 

 
3. PRESENTATIONS 

 
4. BUSINESS 
 

4.1 First Quarter Reporting 
4.1.1 Minor Capital Program – Pete Godau 

Staff provided an overview of the schedule, budget and progress regarding the Annual Facilities 
Grant and minor capital projects.  The Committee asked several questions regarding the projects 
in progress. 

Page 119 of 169



2  

4.1.2   Q1 Financial Forecast – David Lee Bonar 
Staff provided an update on the financial status at as Q1 (September 30) to the Resources 
Committee.  Staff have estimated that the District will end the fiscal year (June 30) with a 
potential accumulated surplus of $3.217 m or 2.27% of total expenditures which is $.387 m in 
excess of the Board’s financial reserve policy of 2%.  A Q2 forecast will occur in February 2023 
which will be used to draft the District’s Amended Budget for the Board of Education’s 
consideration. 

 
4.2 Amended Budget Impacts & Process – David Lee Bonar 

The Amended Budget must be approved by the Board of Education no later than the end of February 
2023.  It provides an opportunity for the District to realign its budget with any significant changes that 
may occur.  Staff provided an overview of the Amended Budget process and how it ties into the Q1 
forecast.  Staff will bring back a proposed expenditure plan, that will factor into the Amended Budget, to 
the Committee in December for feedback. 

 
4.3 Catchment Review Update – Windy Beadall 
 The District implemented new boundary changes in January 2021.  Since then, some concerns have 

emerged as areas for reconsideration, which include: 

 Revisiting the boundary changes to Crystal View, which currently have Belmont Park families 
attending Colwood as part of their revised catchment boundary; and 

 Review the current boundary for East Sooke which is split between the Saseenos and Hans 
Helegesen catchments. 

 
 Based on these concerns, staff will conduct a review of the proposed changes and will make a final 

recommendation to the Board of Education in December after a request for feedback from the students, 
families and community has been made. 

 
4.4 Digital Solutions Operational Plan – Farzaan Nusserwanji 

Staff provided an update on the work completed to date on the Digital Solutions Operational Plan 
providing the context behind the shift from Information Technology to Digital Solutions.  The Committee 
discussed the different standards being proposed and the corresponding funding sources for these 
standards.  The Committee feels specific feedback from our employees will help shape the plan and a gap 
analysis would also be useful data.  The Committee requested the input from staff be brought back to the 
January 2023 Resources Committee Meeting. 

 
5. ADJOURNMENT AND NEXT MEETING DATE: December 7, 2022 

Page 120 of 169



Q1 Financial 
Forecast
Resources Committee
November 15, 2022

Page 121 of 169



Agenda

▪ Forecast Process Timeline

▪ Forecast Highlights

▪ Financial Reserve

▪ Next Steps

2

Page 122 of 169



Forecast Process Timeline

JUNMAYAPRMARFEBJANDECNOVOCTSEPAUGJUL

Q1 Resources 
Committee Update

Q2 Resources 
Committee Update

Q3 Resources 
Committee Update

Q1 Forecast Process 
Completed

Q2 Forecast Process 
Completed

Q3 Forecast Process 
Completed

3

Page 123 of 169



Forecast Highlights

▪ Revenues
▫ Increase of $2.8M 

from Budget

▪ Expenses
▫ Increase of $1.9M 

from Budget

▪ Tangible Capital Assets
▫ Increase of $0.2M 

from Budget

▪ See Appendix A (page 12) 
and Appendix B (page 13) 
for details4

Page 124 of 169



Forecast Highlights 
(continued)

5

$708,646
Forecasted Savings from Budget

Page 125 of 169



Financial Reserve

6

$3,216,686
Forecasted Year End (June 30 2023) Reserve

2.27%
Forecasted Reserve as % of Total Expenditures

Page 126 of 169



Next Steps

JUNMAYAPRMARFEBJANDECNOVOCTSEPAUGJUL

Q1 Resources 
Committee Update

Q2 Resources 
Committee Update

Q3 Resources 
Committee Update

Q1 Forecast Process 
Completed

Q2 Forecast Process 
Completed

Q3 Forecast Process 
Completed

7

Page 127 of 169



Any Questions?

8

Page 128 of 169



Amended Budget 
Impacts & Process
Resources Committee
November 15, 2022

Page 129 of 169



Agenda

▪ Budget Process 

▪ Q1 Forecast

▪ Next Steps

2

Page 130 of 169



Budget Process

June – Prelim Budget Sept – 2021/22 Carry FWD Oct to Feb – Amended Budget

3

Feb to April 2023 –
Next Year’s Budget

Page 131 of 169



Q1 Forecast

4

$708,646
Forecasted Savings from Budget

Page 132 of 169



Next Steps

FEB 14JAN 10JAN DEC 7NOV 15

Q2 Forecast process

Resources Committee 
meeting

Resources Committee 
meeting
& Expenditure Plan

Resources Committee 
meeting

Resources 
Committee meeting 
& 2022/23 
Amended Budget 
finalized

5

We are 
here

Page 133 of 169



Any Questions?

6

Page 134 of 169



Intro to Digital Solutions

Page 135 of 169



Purpose

▪ The IT Operational Plan from 2018-2022 has been completed.

▪ We have been working to create a new four-year operating plan.

▪ The purpose of this presentation is to introduce the direction we are
headed and solicit input…

2

Page 136 of 169



Context: What skills do 
students need for the 
future?

3

▪ 5 Skills Kids Will Need In The Future | World Economic Forum (weforum.org)

• Over 70% of the jobs that people do today did 
not exist 50 years ago

• 85% of job types that will exist in 2030 don’t yet 
exist.  

• 65% of primary school entrants will work in 
professions that don’t exist yet. 

Page 137 of 169

https://www.weforum.org/videos/these-are-the-skills-kids-will-need-in-the-future


Division of Labor is shifting 
fast….

4

Canadian survey of employers:

• Accelerate digitalization of work processes

(e.g. digital tools) (84%)

• Look to automate tasks (84%)

• Provide opportunities to work remotely (83%)

• Hire trained skills/up-skill (81%)

• Accelerate digitalization and internal training to upskill/re-skill (78%)

• Outsource/Restructure/Transfer work (65%)

Page 138 of 169



Technologies to watch..

5

Page 139 of 169



How is SD62 responding?

6

Enrolment growth driving the ongoing 
need for better insights, scalability to 
support student success, staff and 
community engagement

Expanding services to improve capacity 
for staff through enhanced services and 
solutions, will allow our schools and 
departments to focus on student 
learning and administrative operations.

Digital Literacy for staff and students, 
Innovation, reducing manual work, Cyber 
Security and Risk management, Cross-
functional teamwork, Fiscal responsibility

Digital Transformation

Operating Model Shift

Benefits

Page 140 of 169



Re-configuring to provide Services and Solutions for:

1) Digital Literacy
2) Infrastructure and Tech Support
3) Cyber Security and Privacy protection
4) Data Analytics and Records Management
5) Digital Integration- initiative oversight/process automation

SD62 Digital Solutions

7

Strong support from PVP & Leadership for the new 
direction of rebranding “IT” to reflect a new purpose in 
supporting Student Success and Growth

Strategic Plan Objectives:

Learning 2: To provide opportunities for learners to develop critical and creative thinking skills (and objectives L1, G3)

Growth 3: To embrace digital technologies and manage increasing complexity by leveraging the strategic use of resources (and 
objectives L1, L2, E3, G1)

Page 141 of 169



4-5 Year Target State

8

Services Target 

Digital Literacy
• Digital Literacy – exploring how pedagogy is improved through technology
• Supports for Ed Tech Learning, Training, Cyber safety, Privacy, etc. with an emphasis on student success. 

Infrastructure & 
Tech Support

• Develop self-reliance within schools. 
• Provide core infrastructure and service desk support and refresh end-user devices

Cyber Security 
and Privacy

• Establish and implement policy & standards, and security controls, Provide training. 
• Accountable Executives for each application system and associated security and privacy controls.  

Data Analytics & 
Records

• Data quality dashboards and reports for schools/depts
• Data quality, records retention, and file storage have central oversight, alignment and training

Digital 
Integration

• Digital Advisory Committee and Board Oversight in place
• Data and processes are integrated, secured and unified. 

Page 142 of 169



Sample of needs to be prioritized over the next four years….
Learning enabled by Digital Literacy & training 
on existing tools and classroom supports 

Engagement can be improved with inclusive, 
collaborative processes and practices 

Accommodating Growth requires Operational 
Efficiency and automation in processes 

• Refresh End User Devices and classroom 
packages 

• Refresh Data Center and Server/network 
infrastructure in keeping with security, risk and 
functional needs (WAPs, NGN, Firewalls, 
Switches, Servers) 

• MyEd support

• Enrolment Projections 

• Student Data Management 

• Student Success Metrics 

• Continue to provide excellence in 1st line support 
via IT Service Desk for end-users (myEd, Email, 
troubleshooting, etc.) 

• Continue to provide support for 1701, 
SADE/TRAX, Surveys/Student Success 
Dashboards/Enrolment projections, 

• Staffing Allocation System, Baragar

• Lockers system

• Registration System 

• Parent Portal 

• Follett 

• Comms Tools (Appazur, School Messenger, 
Engage, One drive, etc.) 

• Prismatic

• Recruiting & Onboarding automation

Unfunded/Decentralized 
• Promote Digital Literacy and pedagogical use of 

technology in the classroom with emphasis on 
Curricular and Inclusion objectives 

• Department staff Laptops/Docks/Monitors 
• Teaching staff below 0.4 FTE 
• CUPE devices (SEFs, EAs, Custodians, etc.) 
• Replace Smartboards/VOIP/PA Systems 
• Student devices (iPads/Labs/Chromebook)
• New Divisions & Growth of staff 
• Spaces, MyBlueprint
• Over 500 + Apps

Unfunded/Decentralized 
 FOIPPA 
 Cyber Security & Risk Management 
 Records Management 
 Digital Governance 
 BCP Policy and Management 
 Process Library and Maps for key processes 
 Social Media & Communications support 
 Salto integration with Atrieve (Key Cards/Fobs) 
 Training /Training/Training 

Unfunded/Decentralized
 Performance Management automation
 Digitization of paper records 

(HR/Finance/Board/Schools) 
 Financial process automation (A/P) 
 Financial Controls for Staffing 
 Budget Planning Automation
 Budget Management Automation
 VTRA, Online forms 
 IES Digitization of Whitefiles
 IST Screening and workflow (complex forms) 
 Facilities Work Order system 

Included in the current funding technology

model (with exception of growth & inflation)

Not included in the current technology
staffing/funding model 

Page 143 of 169



Resource needs that have been 
identified as input to the Budget 

10

SD62 is rebranding “IT” to reflect a new 
purpose in supporting Student Success and 
Growth

Services Resource Needs 

Digital Literacy
• Staffing, Training, Release time
• CUPE and Teacher training

Infrastructure & 
Tech Support

• Teachers – School & District based (proposed 0.2 FTE and above) - laptop + dock station + doc camera
• Approx. 250-300 lost/damaged laptops/per year
• Clerical – SBO & School-based (laptop + dock + 1 monitor)
• TTOC/Spares - 1:5 ratio for Schools
• District-wide software solutions (MS Office, Follett, Baragar, School Messenger, etc.
• Infrastructure hardware/software, servers, switches, networks 
• Projectors & WAPs for each classroom/learning space (refresh every 7 years
• Staffing on a 1:1000 student ratio

Cyber Security 
and Privacy

• Manager, Cyber Security and Privacy
• Security Awareness Training – software and release time
• Encrypted file-sharing capability for sensitive data
• Software for log management and event correlation, Proofpoint, MDM, SIEM/SOAR, and other technologies recommended in the internal audit report
• Periodic Vulnerability Assessments, “Ethical hacking” and Cyber maturity studies as recommended in the internal audit report
• Cyber Insurance and incident response service

Data Analytics & 
Records

• Data Analytics Manager and staff
• Records Manager and staff
• PowerBI
• Records management and content management software

Digital 
Integration

• Project Management, Business Process Analysis, Forms and Application Development, 
• Software platforms as required for specific business and educational processes (HR, Finance, Payroll, Transportation, IES, NIE, etc)

Page 144 of 169



Committee Input requested 

11

We want to ensure Alignment, Coherence, Efficacy and Risk Management in all we do as we move to 
digital and automated modes of learning and working. 

• Do the rebranding and proposed reconfiguration make sense? 

• What additional services and standards do you want to see included in the budget process?

Page 145 of 169



1  

 

 

Board Info Note 
November 29, 2022 

Agenda Item: 7.2 Colwood Elementary Site Property Disposal Bylaw 

 
Background 
 

• Hulitan Family and Community Services provides supports for Indigenous families on and off 
reserve throughout Greater Victoria, the Saanich Peninsula, the Westshore, and Sooke to Port 
Renfrew 
 

• Hulitan approached SD62 with a proposal to access Provincial child care capital funds through 
the Ministry of Children and Families in order to build child care spaces on the corner of the 
Colwood Elementary School site  
 

• Under the Provincial Guidelines for the “Childcare BC New Spaces Fund”, facilitated through 
MCFD, school districts are required to have a community partner in order to access the 
funding 

 

• The proposed partnership would have the District own the building and Hulitan operate it 
 

• Based on the information noted above, the Board passed the following motion in August 2021: 
 

Approved Motion:  That the Board of Education for School District 62 (Sooke) support in 
principle the application by Hulitan Family and Community Services and M’akola Housing 
Society for capital funding under the Childcare BC New Spaces Fund for the construction and 
operation of a childcare facility on Colwood Elementary School property. 
 

• Since this motion was passed, Hulitan has secured funding (through the School District) from the 
Childcare BC New Spaces Fund for the project noted above 
 

• Per the School Act and in order to enter into a long-term lease agreement of greater than 10 years 
with Hulitan, the School District will have to formally “dispose” of the partial piece of land 

 

• The District has received approval from the Ministry and now must pass the attached Bylaw to 
facilitate the lease process 

 

• As a result, staff are requesting the Board to consider passing the following bylaw with the 1st 
reading on November 29th and the 2nd and 3rd readings on December 13th: 

 

Page 146 of 169



2  

 

Proposed Motion: That the Board of Education of School District #62 (Sooke) give 1st reading to 

Disposal of Real Property Bylaw No. 2022-02 in order to authorize the lease of a 

0.32 acres (1,224 m3) triangle section on the north field of the Colwood Elementary 

property located 3000 Wishart Road. 

. 

Page 147 of 169



LEASE OF REAL PROPERTY BYLAW NO. 2022-02 
 

A BYLAW BY THE BOARD OF EDUCATION OF SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 62 (SOOKE) (hereinafter 
called the “Board”) to adopt a Lease of Real Property Bylaw. 
 
WHEREAS section 65 (5) of the School Act provides that a board of education may exercise a power with 
respect to the acquisition, lease or disposal of property owned or administered by the board only by 
bylaw; 
 
AND WHEREAS pursuant to Section 96 (1) of the School Act, “land” includes any interest in land, 
including any right, title or estate in it of any tenure; 
 
AND WHEREAS section 96 (3) of the School Act provides that a board of education may lease, dispose of 
land or improvements, or both, subject to the orders of the minister; 
 
AND WHEREAS section 3 of the Disposal of Land or Improvements Order provides that boards must not 
dispose of land or improvements by sale and transfer in fee simple or by way of lease or 10 years or 
more unless such disposal is to another board or an independent school for educational purposes or is 
approved by the Minister in accordance with section 5 of the Disposal of Land or Improvements Order; 
 
AND WHEREAS section 5 of the Disposal of Land or Improvements Order provides that the Minister may 
approve, with any terms and conditions, a lease, disposition of land and/or improvements; 
 
NOW THEREFORE be it resolved that the Board of Education of School District No. 62 (Sooke) hereby 
authorizes the lease of a 0.32 acres (1,224 m3) triangle section on the north field of the Colwood 
Elementary property located 3000 Wishart Road, legally described as: 
 

Lot A, Plan 21710, Section 70, Esquimalt District 
PID:  003-478-319 

 
The Board of Education confirms that the property is not required for future educational purposes in 
School District 62 (Sooke). 
 
This bylaw may be cited as School District No. 62 (Sooke) Lease of Real Property Bylaw No. 2022-02. 
 
READ A FIRST TIME, THIS 29th DAY OF NOVEMBER 2022 
READ A SECOND TIME, THIS 13th DAY OF DECEMBER 2022 
READ A THIRD TIME, THIS 13TH DAY OF DECEMBER 2022 
 
 
________________________ 
Chair 
 
 
__________________________ 
Secretary-Treasurer 
 
 
I HEREBY CERTIFY this to be a true and original School District No. 62 (Sooke) Lease of Real Property 
Bylaw No. 2022-02 adopted by the Board of Education this 13th day of December 2022. 
 
__________________________ 
Secretary-Treasurer 

Page 148 of 169



Page 149 of 169



Page 150 of 169



Page 151 of 169



Page 152 of 169



1 
 

 

Board Information Note 
Public Board of Education Meeting  

November 29, 2022 
Agenda Item 7.3: Staff Affordability Fund 

 

PURPOSE   

 This information note provides advice and recommendations for a motion to create a one-time Staff 

Affordability Fund. 

BACKGROUND 

 With the global increase in interest rates, prices on the island for basic housing, food, gas and other daily 

costs have risen sharply. 

 A Staff Affordability Fund would enable the district to help staff weather the current rise in costs that, for 

some staff, might leave them struggling to afford basic necessities.   

 The fund would provide $25,000 in one-time funding to support staff in the school district with the rising cost 

of living. 

 The proposed Staff Affordability Fund mirrors that created in August by the Minister of Education and Child 

Care, Jennifer Whiteside, when she announced a one-time $60 million provincial Student and Family 

Affordability Fund to support students and families who are struggling with rising costs due to global 

inflation. 

o The Student and Family Affordability Fund is intended to: 
 Improve students’ access to nutritional food / meals, before, during and after the school day. 
 Directly offset costs to parents, guardians, and students, such as school supplies or other cost 

pressures they are facing using existing mechanisms such as hardship policies 
o The fund supports school food programs and the costs of school supplies as key areas of 

support. 
o The funding is provided on a one-time basis for the 2022-2023 school year and is not intended be 

structural or carried over to subsequent school years. 

 ANALYSIS 

 Some SD62 staff currently hold several paying jobs that together provide enough money to cover basic living 
costs. We know with rising interest rates, inflation and other cost pressures, many staff are feeling the 
effects. 

 The scope for the fund and the parameters of the funding would be developed by staff and would be 
modeled off the consultation completed in establishing the SD62 Student and Family Affordability Fund.  

 This motion directs staff to begin the process of establishing a one-time fund with the goal of launching it 
prior to the winter break. An example of the fund in action could be providing grocery gift cards to staff who 
request support.  
 
 
 

Page 153 of 169



2 
 

 
 
 

RECOMMENDATION  

 The following motion is recommended for Board debate: 

o Motion Requested:  “That the Board of Education of School District 62 (Sooke) direct the 

superintendent to create a one-time, $25,000, staff affordability fund to support staff members 

struggling with rising costs due to global inflation.  And furthermore, the fund be modelled off the 

student and family affordability fund.” 

 
 
 
 
Submitted by: 
 
 
 
 
 
Ravi Parmar 
Board Chairperson 

Page 154 of 169



 

1  

 

 

 
COMMITTEE REPORT OF THE 

EDUCATION-POLICY COMMITTEE 

School Board Office 
November 8, 2022 – 6:00 p.m. 

 
 

 Present: Ravi Parmar, Board Chair (Acting Committee Chair) 
    
   Cendra Beaton, Trustee (Acting Committee Representative)  
   Ebony Logins, Trustee (Acting Committee Representative) 
   Amanda Dowhy, Trustee  

Trudy Spiller, Trustee 
   Russ Chipps, Trustee 
   Francesca Lee, STA 
   Lou Leslie, CUPE 
   Shannon Miller, SPVPA 
   Sandra Arnold, SPEAC 
   Scott Stinson, Superintendent/CEO 
   Monica Braniff, Associate Superintendent 
   Dave Strange, Associate Superintendent 
   Paul Block, Associate Superintendent 
 
 Regrets: Alison Watson, Committee Chair 
 
 Guest:  Farzaan Nusserwanji, Exec. Director – IT and CIO 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER AND ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF FIRST NATIONS TERRITORIES 
We are honoured to be meeting on the traditional territories of the Coast Salish:  T’Sou-ke Nation and 
Sc’ianew Nation and Nuu-chah-nulth: Pacheedaht Nation.  We also recognize some of our schools reside 
on the traditional territory of the Esquimalt Nation and Songhees Nation. 

 
2. Opening Remarks from Acting Chair, Ravi Parmar 

Acting Chair Parmar welcomed the group to the first Education-Policy Committee meeting held with 
members of the new Board of Education. The Acting Chair recognized new members of the committee and 
engaged committee members in a round of introductions. He also recognized that it is National Indigenous 
Veterans Day, as well as a special holiday within the Sikh faith community.  

 
3. COMMITTEE REPORT of Oct. 4, 2022 Education-Policy Committee meeting 

The committee report for the Oct. 4, 2022 Education-Policy Committee meeting was reviewed by the 
committee.  No errors or omissions were noted. 
 
 

Page 155 of 169



 

2  

 

4. BAA COURSE PROPOSALS 
There are no BAA course proposals for this meeting. 
 

5. REVIEW OF POLICIES/REGULATIONS  
a. Draft New Policy and Regulations F-325 “Cyber Risk and Security” – Review of Revisions – Farzaan 

Nusserwanji 
Mr. Nusserwanji provided an overview of the draft revised new Policy and Regulations. He 
highlighted in detail the changes based on feedback from stakeholders since the September 
committee meeting. He spoke to six specific concerns and questions that had been raised.  The 
Committee engaged in conversation, offered comments and posed questions, including: 

    

• How the draft new Policy and Regulations will be communicated out to all stakeholders.  
 

• Suggestions to include training timelines in the Policy and Regulations.  
 

• A suggestion was given to explore simplifying the language in the BYOD section to make it more 
accessible.  

 

• A suggestion was given to reference OIPC and applicable provincial and federal laws. 
 

• A suggestion was given to include some of the language from this Policy in the consent portal 
as part of implementation of this Policy and Regulations.   

 
Gratitude was expressed by members of the committee for the work done to formulate the Policy 
and Regulations.  
 
Recommendation: 
Given the required period for Notice of Motion for draft new Policy F-325 “Cyber Risk and Security” 
has been served, that the Board adopt the draft new Policy F-325 “Cyber Risk and Security”.  

 
6.  NEW BUSINESS 

a. Quarter 1 Report on Strategic Plan – Superintendent Scott Stinson 
The Superintendent provided an overview of the Quarter 1 Report of the Strategic Plan. The 
committee engaged in conversation, offered comments and posed questions.  

 
Recommendation: 
That the Board of Education of School District 62 (Sooke) receive the Q1 Report presented at the 
Education-Policy Committee meeting of November 8, 2022. 

 
b. Update – Student & Family Affordability Fund – Dave Strange 

Dave Strange provided a progress update on the implementation of the Student and Family 
Affordability Fund. The committee engaged in conversation, offered comments and posed questions. 

 
7.  FOR INFORMATION  

 
8.       FOR FUTURE MEETINGS 

 
9.        ADJOURNMENT AND NEXT MEETING DATE:  Dec. 6, 2022 

 

Page 156 of 169



POLICY AND REGULATIONS ADOPTION 
 
School District #62 (Sooke) 
 
November 29, 2022 
 

 
Draft new Policy F-325 “Cyber Risk and Security” is scheduled for adoption. 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
Given that the required period for Notice of Motion has been served, that the Board of 
Education of School District 62 (Sooke) ADOPT draft new Policy F-325 “Cyber Risk and 
Security”. 
 
 

Page 157 of 169



POLICY AND REGULATIONS ADOPTION 
 
School District #62 (Sooke) 
 
November 29, 2022 
 

 
Draft new Policy and Regulations C-434 “Universal Precautions” are scheduled for 
adoption. 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
Given that the required period for Notice of Motion has been served, that the Board of 
Education of School District 62 (Sooke) ADOPT draft new Policy and Regulations C-434 
“Universal Precautions”. 
 
 

Page 158 of 169



 

 

School District #62 (Sooke) 

 

 
 

UNIVERSAL PRECAUTIONS 

No.:  C-434 

Effective:  
Revised:  
Reviewed:  Oct. 4/22; Oct. 25/22; 
Nov. 29/22 

 
SCHOOL BOARD POLICY 
 
The Board of Education supports the implementation of Universal Precautions as a method to provide 
simple and basic precautions against the transmission of communicable disease.  To assure a 
standard of practice within our district, the Board directs persons required to clean up bodily fluids to 
follow the Universal Precautions as outlined in the attendant Regulations to this Policy.  Universal 
Precautions must only be used by persons trained on the Universal Precautions Safe Work Procedure. 
 
Rationale 
 
Universal Precautions are prudent practices that apply to the prevention of communicable disease 
transmission.  They are based on the premise that all persons are a potential source of infection. 
 
Universal Precautions are designed to prevent the spread of microorganisms among persons.  The use 
of Universal Precautions interrupts the chain of infection. 
 
 

Page 159 of 169



 

 

School District #62 (Sooke) 

 

 
 

UNIVERSAL PRECAUTIONS 

No.:  C-434 

Effective:  
Revised:  
Reviewed:  Oct. 4/22; Oct. 25/22; 
Nov. 29/22  

 
 
ADMINISTRATIVE REGULATIONS 
 
Rationale 
 
Universal Precautions are practices which are intended to protect persons from infection through 
contact with blood or body fluids and are based on the premise that all blood and body fluids are a 
potential source of infection.  Hepatitis A, B & C and the HIV virus There are a variety of 
communicable diseases that have various modes of transmission and can be transmitted through 
blood and through body fluids including seminal, vaginal and fecal secretions.  Viruses enter the body 
through breaks in the skin as open sores or puncture wounds or through the mucous membranes of 
the mouth, nose and eyes.  Persons who carry a communicable disease the Hepatitis A, Hepatitis 
B, Hepatitis C or HIV viruses may not display any symptoms of disease and they may not be aware 
they are infected.  It is imperative that Universal Precautions be used by all persons who have contact 
with blood and/or potentially infectious body fluids.  Only those trained in Universal Precautions Safe 
Work Procedure are permitted to safely clean and disinfect bodily fluids. 
 
A. Responsibilities 
 
The School District will: 
 
a) Maintain current Policies, Regulations and practices with regard to Universal Precautions. 
b) Provide training to applicable staff with regard to Universal Precautions through District Health 

and Safety. 
c) Provide PPE, supplies and equipment needed to practice Universal Precautions. 
 
Supervisors, Department Heads and Principals will: 
 
a) Ensure applicable staff within their area of responsibility have received training in Universal 

Precaution procedures. 
b) Ensure that all staff are aware of their own responsibility to follow the practices outlined in this 

Regulation. 
 
Employees will: 
 
a) Attend and participate in training provided on Universal Precautions as applicable to their role. 
b) Follow the practices outlined in this Regulation and in the orientation. 
 
B. Safe Work Procedure 
 
a) Staff will follow the Universal Precautions – Clean Up of Bodily Fluids safe work procedure 

found on the Engage site under Health, Safety & Wellness. 

Page 160 of 169



Report to the Board of Education, Sooke School District 
RE: Na’tsa’maht Education Council Meeting at Lekwungen Room, School Board Office November 16, 2022 

We are honored to be meeting on the traditional territories of the Coast Salish, specifically Esquimalt 
Nation, Songhees Nation; and acknowledge the three nations SD62 works with directly in our schools:  
Sc’ianew Nation, Coast Salish; T’Sou-ke Nation, Coast Salish; the West Coast Pacheedaht Nation, Nuu-
chah-nulth. (words gifted by the Nations SD62 works with.) 

In Attendance: 

Brandon Labbey-Krejci, M'akola Group of Societies 

Chief Russell Chipps, Sc’ianew Nation 

Diane Sam, University of Victoria 

Elder Henry Chipps, Sc’ianew Nation 

Katie Gaetz, Na’tsa’maht Indigenous Education Curriculum 

Coordinator Teacher 

Janelle McGinley, Island Métis Family and Community Services Society 

Julia Clifton, Hulitan Family and Community Services 

Jo-Ina Young, Métis Nation of Greater Victoria, (MNGV) 

Lindsay Lockhart, STA, Teacher Union Rep 

Lorraine Velie, SD 62, Na’tsa’maht Indigenous Education 

Administrative Assistant 

Lynai Quatell, Hulitan Family and Community Services  

Marlys Denny, SD 62, Vice Principal, Na’tsa’maht Indigenous 

Education 

Mike Huck, SD62, PVP Association 

Paul Block, SD 62, Associate Superintendent 

Tara Jensen, T’Sou-ke Nation 

Trish McNabb, CUPE Local 459

Regrets: 
Alita Tocher, M'akola Group of Societies 

Amanda Hamilton, Pacheedaht Nation 

Ceilidh Deichmann, SD62, PVP Association 

Dorothea Harris, University of Victoria 

Elena Robinson, Island Métis Family and Community Services Society 

Joanne Kakewash, M'akola Group of Societies 

Jon Carr, SD 62, Principal, Na’tsa’maht Indigenous Education 

Kendra Gage, Hulitan Family and Community Services 

Matthew Simpson, University of Victoria 

Michelle Thut, T’Sou-ke Nation 

Stacey Charles, Sc’ianew Nation 

Sue Grundy, SD 62, Executive Operations Manager 

Virginia Treadwell, Island Métis Family and Community Services 

Society 

Vivian Leik, Camosun College 

Guest: 
Monica Braniff, SD 62, Associate Superintendent 

 

1) School District Update (Tabled from October Meeting) 

a) Monica Braniff – New Associate Superintendent 

• Introduction and welcome 

b) Enrollment 

• Growth rate is high, K-12 grew by 736 students in September 

• Largest growth is at the Elementary level with over 300 new students 

c) 12 442 students in K-12; 13 035 students in K-12, Alterative, Continuing Ed and Online  

d) Equity in Action - Learning Series for Principals & Vice-Principals 

• 5 session with Caroline Roberts “Examining Culturally Responsive Learning Environments through 

Indigenous Education and Decolonizing Teacher Practice” 

• Training the Leadership team this year, next year to offer the training to other staff  

e) Board Seat on NEC 

• Acknowledged new and returning Board of Education members 

• NEC Board seat to be shared at NEC Meeting on Jan 18, 2023 

f) New Schools 

• PEXSISEN Elementary opened in September 

• Centre Mountain Lellum Middle School opened November 14th 

g) Student & Family Affordability Funds 

• SD62 received $1.2 million to help support students and families with the rising costs of living due to 

global inflation 

• Funds dispersed to all schools, NIE Department received funds to supplement school funds as needed.  

Consultation on how funds are utilized is being done with Four Posts 

2) Na’tsa’maht Indigenous Education Update 

a) Student & Family Affordability Funds Consultation with Nations 

• Funds have been allocated for Local First Nations to support on-reserve students  

• Each Nation has been consulted individually; funds will go directly to the Nation to disperse accordingly 

Page 161 of 169



b) NEC Terms of Reference – Amendments to follow at Jan 18, 2022 meeting 

c) Events 

i) Na’tsa’maht Graduation Recognition – Reflections from last meeting. Jon sent student/family survey 

to IT. Results will be shared with NEC in the new year. 

Comments: 

o Student voices need to be heard 

o By having a separate event are we creating segregation? 

o Separate event allows for more family to be able to attend 

o At school events, guidance is needed on who do schools invite to each school event, what is 

respectful? 

o Maybe any changes should be done for next year, not this year. More discussion needed. 

o Timeline affects NIE department as schools already have events space booked 

o Pervious years NIE Grad Recognition event at Bear Mountain/Camosun was well attended. 

Some students would attend both NIE Grad and School Grad, while others would choose one 

or the other. 

o Last year the Grade 12 Gathering at Camp Thunderbird was well received by students 

o Royal Bay is hearing students are looking forward to an event such as a NIE Grad 

ii) Nov 25th Pro-D Events: 

o CUPE: Author Book Talk with Local Author & Role Model Teoni Spathelfer  

o Teachers: Indigenous Land-based day at Goldstream 

o NEC Members are invited to attend offerings put on by the Sooke Teachers Association 

d) Curriculum Coordinator Update: 

i) Elders-In-Residence Programs 

o 7 Elders at 7 different schools 1 day a week 

o Elder Pilot Program: Elder Earl and Kookum Jo-Ina are doing six consecutive Thursday rotation 

in 5 different schools 

ii) T’Sou-ke Nation Kindergarten Language Program with Elder Shirley is 6 consecutive Thursdays at Sooke, 

Saseenos, John Muir, and Poirier  

iii) Principles of Learning – Learning on the Land Initiative 

o The 5 POL school’s: Hans Helgesen, Sooke, Saseenos, Willway and Savory will travel to Camp 

Thunderbird. The activities for the day included: Drumming/Storytelling, Beading/Jigging, 

Archery, Plant Walk, Fire Building and Canoeing 

iv) Role Model Program Update 

o Just under 100 presentations booked to date 

o If you know anyone interested in joining the Role Model program please forward their 

information to the NIE office 

e) Leave a Comment – Artist Recommendations to bring to 4 Posts 

• Working to build a collection of Artists, please share any recommendations with us 

 

Next Meeting January 18,2023  

SD62 School Board Office, Lekwungen Room 

Page 162 of 169



 

BOARD MEETING AGENDA PLANNING 

Trustee Agenda Item Request 

 

Board Meeting Date: November 29, 2022 Public   In Camera   
 
Trustee Submitting:   Allison Watson 
 
Item Title: Board Reaffirmation of Values and SOGI Training  
 
 

1) Recommended Motion or Action: 
 

That the Board of Education of School District No. 62 (Sooke) publicly reaffirm its support for the 
use of classroom materials that destigmatizes and normalizes conversations around gender 
identity and sexual orientation, including SOGI 123 resources.    
 

2) Recommended Motion or Action: 
 
That the Board of Education of School District No. 62 (Sooke) engage in gender diversity training 
and capacity-building to adapt practice and language, by partnering with a gender diversity 
consulting company.  
 
Background: 
 
Considering the recent election, and the spread of misinformation, many families with gender 
diverse students have been feeling fearful and concerned that their child is at risk of 
discrimination. In a timely response, the SD62 board can show support for diverse families by 
reaffirmation our work in gender identity and sexual orientation Inclusive education.  
While, many members of the board support gender diversity and inclusion in education, it is 
important that the leaders of the district have the knowledge and understanding of the on-going 
work to improve the educational experience of students in SD62. By engaging in training as 
decision makers, we build on our work in Inclusive Education and can guide our district through 
policy and planning with an informed approach.  
 
Rationale for Motion 1: 
Reaffirmation:  

During the campaign period, a few parents who either had gender diverse children in our district 

or parents in same sex marriages with children in our district reached out to me to say:  

“This campaign has been pretty emotional for me since my youngest just came out as trans a 

couple of months ago and to see candidates running who are stirring up unnecessary division 

about this issue makes me feel all that more fearful for my child.” – Parent of student in SD62 

Page 163 of 169



“Someone said to me that ‘morality’ should be left up to parents to teach their children. These 

views effectively declare our existence as a taboo topic not to be discussed with children. I can’t 

even describe my feelings” – Parent of student in SD62  

“It always has to come to the fact that this is about people – not math problems in a book but 

people who are there, in classrooms, in the community, in families, everywhere. We are not an 

idea, a political opinion, a moral issue – just people.” - Parent of student in SD62 

It is important for our SD62 Board of Education to reaffirm our values so the many diverse 

families we work with are reminded that we stand by our commitments to Inclusive Education 

and we support the use of SOGI 123 resources in classrooms.  

 

Rationale for Motion 2: 
Training:  

This motion supports the work being done in our district and our Strategic Plan. Our Mission 

states, “Our mission is to help develop informed, literate, and resilient citizens through 

engagement in a safe, respectful, inclusive and responsive SD62 learning community.” In 

highlighting the part that says inclusive and responsive, as a board we have an opportunity to 

model the mission we laid out in our Strategic plan by engaging in a process of growth and 

understanding of inclusive education.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 164 of 169



 

Recommendation of Consulting Companies 
 

PEERNETBC: 

General training on Anti-Oppression and/or Queer Issues, PeerNetBC is an option. They're Vancouver-

based but frequently come to the island to lead things and as a non-profit are relatively affordable. 

http://peernetbc.com/custom-workshops/ 

   
AMBIT: 
Though I welcome the process of exploring various consulting companies, I respectfully and 
without bias, recommend Ambit Gender Diversity Consulting. Ambit has extensive experience 
delivering services to school districts in BC including our neighbouring district of Victoria. Our 
district has engaged in consulting services from Ambit as well. In addition, Ambit has experience 
providing consultation around implementing goals embedded in Strategic Plans.   

 
Here are some examples of the work Ambit has been doing with schools and larger 

institutions: 

 Currently, working closely with St. Michaels University on strategy, policy, and communi-
cations, and have also worked with Pearson College.  

 Earlier this year, Ambit provided training for team members of the Representative for 
Children and Youth’s Office of BC.  

 Ambit was closely involved with the City of Victoria's Transgender, Non-Binary and Two-
Spirit + Inclusion Action Plan and are currently working with the City on training key staff 
members. 

Ambit Quote: 

2 to 2.5 hours = $1,375 for up to 20 people, and $70pp for additional participants plus GST 

Consulting = $225/hr., 1 hour minimum billable and billed in 15-minute increments thereafter. 

“Our suggestion would be to start with this training session, to make sure all board and executive 

members are on similar footing, with regards to language, approach, and the fundamental basics 

of gender diverse people. From there, likely as part of the closing of the training session, we 

would start to discuss what kinds of tenable actions can be made as a school board. Based on 

that, we could provide an estimate of how many consulting hours that might take, and proceed 

with those services. In our experience, the process can be iterative, with some back and forth, 

which is ultimately best, because these policies need to reflect the needs and hopes of Sooke 

School District's students and educators, not Ambit's. “ (Information provided by Ambit).  

 

Page 165 of 169

http://peernetbc.com/custom-workshops/
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/pub-victoria.escribemeetings.com/filestream.ashx?DocumentId=44514__;!!AqQTiOZlHyw!9VCD13faM05hxe6q86hg4RzxZj_M8hXna3_ANPjQDFmNmDUTLhSg6md9GswSvv7FZfOLUP_zQtAdyWcs-tBJ9KSaZw$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/pub-victoria.escribemeetings.com/filestream.ashx?DocumentId=44514__;!!AqQTiOZlHyw!9VCD13faM05hxe6q86hg4RzxZj_M8hXna3_ANPjQDFmNmDUTLhSg6md9GswSvv7FZfOLUP_zQtAdyWcs-tBJ9KSaZw$


1 
 

 

Board Info Note 
Public Board Meeting 

November 29, 2022 
Agenda Item 11.1: Superintendent’s Update  

 

    LEARNING 

Foundation Skills Assessment (FSA) 

The district recently completed scoring of this year's Grade 4 and Grade 7 Foundation Skills Assessment. 

Thank you to all staff involved at the district and school level that supported the administration, scoring and 

data work involved in this important assessment work. Results from this year’s assessment will be used to 

inform school and district planning as we work continuously to improve student success.  

   ENGAGEMENT  

Remembrance Day Assemblies 

On November 10, all of our district schools hosted Remembrance Day assemblies to honour and recognize 

the contributions of veterans and current service members.  These celebrations are an important part of the 

work done in our schools to ensure strong understandings of the challenges and conflicts that have 

occurred and continue to occur in the world. 

We have been working closely with the Langford Legion to extend the remembrance beyond one day.  A 

poster contest was held prior to November 10 with additional planning to include a “Valentines for Veterans” 

opportunity, scholarships and bursaries, as well as opportunities to participate in community events such as 

Vimy Ridge 2023 celebration and the Poppy Flag raising next year in Langford. 

Page 166 of 169



2 
 

 
 

10,000 Tonight 

Each year our neighbourhood secondary schools are reaching out to the community in support of the 

Westshore and Sooke food banks.  In past years the efforts have been stifled due to COVID-19.  This year, 

each of our secondary schools will be returning to events similar to those in pre-pandemic times.  First up is 

Royal Bay on November 30, with students canvassing Colwood area homes as well as receiving drop-off 

donations at the school. Belmont and EMCS will be following suit with efforts fine-tuned to their particular 

communities. Volunteers to assist at the event can sign up at: https://forms.gle/ZexjGprA6XLwaqSc6 

 

  

 

Professional Growth Planning Meetings 

Over the past month and a half, the superintendent has been meeting with each principal in the district to 

review their Professional Growth Plans (PGP) and to engage in dialogue regarding their goals.  These 

discussions create opportunities to be in district schools, connect one-on-one with principals and to get a 

general sense of what is happening in our schools.  Similarly, each associate superintendent also meets 

with PVP in their family of schools to review and discuss PGPs and school plans. 

 

  

Page 167 of 169

https://forms.gle/ZexjGprA6XLwaqSc6


3 
 

 

Cultivating Emotional Resilience Pro-D Session for CUPE Staff 

District staff including Christine Merner, Vanessa R White and Dave Strange hosted a learning session for 

interested CUPE staff on the November 25th pro-d day. The session focused on the topic of emotional 

resilience and exploring strategies staff can use to grow and develop their emotional resilience. This 

parallels a learning series being offered to PVP and managers. All in the spirit of supporting staff wellness! 

 

Island Leadership Coalition (ILC)  

The BC School Superintendent’s Association Island Chapter created the Island Leadership Coalition (ILC) as 

a series of workshops and professional learning opportunities for aspiring leaders across the Island. After a 

5 years’ hiatus, we are pleased to share that the ILC has returned to active duty in support of educational 

leadership development on Vancouver Island.    

On Friday, November 18th, Associate Superintendent Block led a team of 8 aspiring leaders from SD62 to 

the Nanaimo Conference Centre. Our talented and diverse group of educators were drawn from Elementary, 

Middle and Secondary schools across the district with some currently in our vice principal pools and some 

of these candidates having demonstrated an aptitude and desire to pursue a more formal leadership role as 

a vice principal were also invited to join. The session was attended by over 100 aspiring leaders from every 

District on the Island and spent the first of 3 sessions this year focusing on Leadership Identity. The 

feedback from our SD62 group was tremendous and their work and contributions to the collective 

conversation and learning was admirable and fully engaged. They did a fantastic job of representing the 

growth mindset and learning culture of the Sooke School District in this forum.   

 

 

  

Page 168 of 169



4 
 

   GROWTH 

Centre Mountain Lellum Opening 

We were very excited to be able to open Centre Mountain Lellum to students and staff on November 14.  

Farmer Construction Limited has done an incredible job to get us to this point.  There is still work to be done 

to complete all aspects of the build, however with students now in the school and our ability to turn our 

attention to instruction, we will complete the remaining work within the next few months. 

 

 

Partnership with City of Colwood and the Village Initiative 

The three-way partnership agreement between the District, City of Colwood and Village Initiative to create a 

community hub of social services has been signed off.  Detailed planning for the school and amenities will 

begin while we wait for government support of the project. 

 

SD62 Community Career Fair at EMCS 

We had a very successful Career Fair at EMCS on 

November 22!  Many people in the Sooke 

community came and met with the district team to 

learn about rewarding career opportunities within 

Sooke Schools. Some even did interviews on the 

spot! We look forward to future Career Fairs in the 

Westshore area.  

 

 

 

Page 169 of 169


	BOARD OF EDUCATION PUBLIC MEETING
	1. CALL TO ORDER AND ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF FIRST NATIONS TERRITORIES
	2. AGENDA (page 2)
	3. MINUTES (page )
	4. INFORMATIONAL ITEMS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS
	5. EDUCATIONAL PRESENTATIONS (page )
	6. CORRESPONDENCE & DELEGATIONS
	6.1 Correspondence (page )
	a. Letter from Minister Whiteside dated November 3, 2022, RE: School Food Program
	Motion Requested:  That the Board of Education of School District 62 (Sooke) receive the letter from the Minister Whiteside dated November 3, 2022 RE: School Food Program.
	b. Letter from Assistant Deputy Minister Kim dated November 9, 2022 RE: School Food Program.
	Motion Requested:  That the Board of Education of School District 62 (Sooke) receive the letter from Assistant Deputy Minister Kim dated November 9, 2022 RE: School Food Program.
	c. Letter from the STA dated November 10, 2022 RE: Draft Policy C-434 Universal Precautions.
	Motion Requested:  That the Board of Education of School District 62 (Sooke) receive the letter from the STA dated November 10, 2022 RE: Draft Policy C-434 Universal Precautions.
	d. Letter from the District of Metchosin dated November 16, 2022 RE: Appointment to School Board Trustee.
	Motion Requested:  That the Board of Education of School District 62 (Sooke) receive the letter from the District of Metchosin dated November 16, 2022 RE: Appointment to School Board Trustee.
	e. Letter from the Victoria Family Court and Youth Justice Committee – October 7, 2022 RE: Increased Funding and Staff Resources for MYST/CRED
	Motion Requested:  That the Board of Education of School District 62 (Sooke) receive the letter from the Victoria Family Court and Youth Justice Committee – October 7, 2022 RE: Increased Funding and Staff Resources for MYST/CRED.
	7. FINANCE, FACILITIES AND SERVICES
	7.1 Resources Committee – Meeting of November 15, 2022 – Ravi Parmar (page)
	8.       EDUCATION PROGRAM
	8.1 Education-Policy Committee – Meeting of November 8, 2022 – Ravi Parmar (page)
	9.     STUDENTS
	11.       ADMINISTRATION
	12.     PERSONNEL
	14.     FUTURE ITEMS

	MINUTES
	BOARD OF EDUCATION
	PUBLIC MEETING
	October 25, 2022 – 7:00 p.m.
	4. INFORMATIONAL ITEMS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS
	7.1 Resources Committee – Meeting of October 11, 2022 – Bob Beckett

	MINUTES
	BOARD OF EDUCATION
	PUBLIC MEETING
	November 1, 2022 – 7:00 p.m.
	Committee Report of
	November 15, 2022
	1. CALL TO ORDER AND ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF FIRST NATIONS TERRITORIES
	2. COMMITTEE REPORT
	3. PRESENTATIONS
	4. BUSINESS


	Q1 Financial Forecast�Resources Committee�November 15, 2022
	Agenda
	Forecast Process Timeline
	Forecast Highlights
	Forecast Highlights (continued)
	Financial Reserve
	Next Steps
	Any Questions?
	Amended Budget Impacts & Process�Resources Committee�November 15, 2022
	Agenda
	Budget Process
	Q1 Forecast
	Next Steps
	Any Questions?
	 Intro to Digital Solutions
	Purpose
	Context: What skills do students need for the future?
	Division of Labor is shifting fast….
	Technologies to watch..
	How is SD62 responding?
	SD62 Digital Solutions
	4-5 Year Target State
	Slide9
	Resource needs that have been identified as input to the Budget 
	Committee Input requested 



